

# ESPON BSR-TeMo

## Territorial Monitoring for the Baltic Sea Region

Scientific Platform and Tools Project 2013/3/9

Draft Final Report | Version 30/06/2013

Part C | Scientific Report

**Volume C12 | References**



This report presents the draft final results of a “Scientific Platform and Tools” Project conducted within the framework of the ESPON 2013 Programme, partly financed by the European Regional Development Fund.

The partnership behind the ESPON Programme consists of the EU Commission and the Member States of the EU27, plus Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway and Switzerland. Each partner is represented in the ESPON Monitoring Committee.

This report does not necessarily reflect the opinion of the members of the Monitoring Committee.

Information on the ESPON Programme and projects can be found on [www.espon.eu](http://www.espon.eu)

The web site provides the possibility to download and examine the most recent documents produced by finalised and ongoing ESPON projects.

This basic report exists only in an electronic version.

© ESPON & Nordregio, 2013.

Printing, reproduction or quotation is authorised provided the source is acknowledged and a copy is forwarded to the ESPON Coordination Unit in Luxembourg.

## **Table of Contents**

|  |   |
|--|---|
| 12.1. Bibliographic references .....               | 1 |
| 12.2. Statistics and other online references ..... | 7 |

## 12.1. Bibliographic references

- ANTOLA E.(2009) EU Baltic Sea Strategy Report for the Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung, Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung, available at [http://www.kas.de/wf/doc/kas\\_16867-1522-2-30.pdf?090622102753](http://www.kas.de/wf/doc/kas_16867-1522-2-30.pdf?090622102753)
- BALASSA, B. A.(1961) The Theory of Economic Integration. Richard D. Irwin Inc., Homewood, IL.
- BALASSA, B. A.(1961) The Theory of Economic Integration. Richard D. Irwin Inc., Homewood, IL.
- BARCA, F. (2009) An Agenda for a Reformed Cohesion Policy. A Place-based Approach to Meeting European Union Challenges and Expectations. Independent Report prepared at the request of Danuta Hübner, Commissioner for Regional Policy.
- BÖHME, K. (2011) Internal Summary of the Workshop on Territorial Cohesion Indicators organised by the ESPON INTERCO project 14.01.2011. ESPON INTERCO, Spatial Foresight GmbH, unpublished paper.
- BÖHME, K., ESER, T.W., GASKELL, F., and GUSTEDT, E. (2008), The Territorial Cohesion Principles. Position paper to the EU Green Paper on Territorial Cohesion. ARL Position paper 78. German Academy for Spatial Research and Planning, Hanover.
- BÖHME, K., DOUCET, P., KOMORNICKI, T., ZAUCHA, J., and ŚWIĄTEK, D. (2011) How to Strengthen the Territorial Dimension of 'Europe 2020' and EU Cohesion Policy. Warsaw: Ministry of Regional Development.
- CAMAGNI, R. (2011) Local Knowledge, National Vision: Challenge and Prospect for the EU Regional Policy. in: "Territorial Dimension of Development Policies", Warsaw: Ministry of Regional Development, pp.75-84.
- CEC (2001) Unity, Solidarity, Diversity of Europe, its People and its Territory: Second Report on Economic and Social Cohesion. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- CEC (2004) Interim Territorial Cohesion Report. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities, retrieved on 12 July 2012 from [http://ec.europa.eu/regional\\_policy/sources/docoffic/official/reports/coheter/coheter\\_en.pdf](http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/sources/docoffic/official/reports/coheter/coheter_en.pdf)
- CEC (2004b) A New Partnership for Cohesion: Convergence, Competitiveness, Cooperation. Third Report on Economic and Social Cohesion. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- CEC (2007) Growing Regions, Growing Europe: Fourth Report on Economic and Social Cohesion. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- CEC (2008) Communication from the Commission to the Council, the European Parliament, the Committee of the Regions and the European Economic and

- Social Committee. Green Paper on Territorial Cohesion Turning Territorial Diversity into Strength COM(2008) 616 final Brussels, 6.10.2008.
- CEC (2009), Communication from the Commission to the European Parliament, the Council, the European Economic and Social Committee and the Committee of the Regions concerning the European Union Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region, COM(2009) 248/3, Brussels.
- CEC (2009a), Commission staff working document accompanying the Communication from the Commission to the European Parliament, the Council, the European Economic and Social Committee and the Committee of the Regions concerning the European Union Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region, SEC(2009) 712, Brussels.
- CEC (2010) Investing in Europe's Future: Fifth report on economic, social and territorial cohesion. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- CEC (2011) The urban and regional dimension of Europe 2020. The seventh progress report on economic, social and territorial cohesion. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- CEC (2012) Commission Staff Working Document. Elements for a Common Strategic Framework 2014 to 2020, the European Regional Development Fund, the European Social Fund, the Cohesion Fund, the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development and the European Maritime and Fisheries Fund. Part I. SWD (2012) 61 final, Brussels.
- CEC (2012b) Commission Staff Working Document. Elements for a Common Strategic Framework 2014 to 2020, the European Regional Development Fund, the European Social Fund, the Cohesion Fund, the European Agricultural Fund for Rural Development and the European Maritime and Fisheries Fund. Part II. Annexes. SWD (2012) 61 final, Brussels.
- CEC (2012c) Communication from the Commission to the European Parliament, the Council, the European Economic and Social Committee and the Committee of the Regions concerning the European Union Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region COM(2012) 128 final Brussels, 23.3.2012.
- CEC(2013) Commission Staff Working Document. Communication from the Commission to the European Parliament, the Council, the European Economic and Social Committee and the Committee of the Regions concerning the European Union Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region. Action Plan SEC(2009)712/2 February 2013 version
- CEMAT (2001) Recommendation Rec (2002)1 of the Committee of Ministers to Member States on the Guiding principles for sustainable spatial development of the European Continent. Council of Europe, Committee of Ministers retrieved on 4th of June 2012 from <https://wcd.coe.int/ViewDoc.jsp?id=257311>.
- CORNETT, A., and SNICKARS, F. (2002) Trade and Foreign Direct Investments as Measures of Spatial Integration in the Baltic Sea Rim Region, retrieved on 4th of June 2012 from <http://www.raumplanung.tu-dortmund.de/rwp/ersa2002/cd-rom/papers/519.pdf>
- DAMSGAARD, O., GROTH, N.B. (1998) Spatial Planning for Sustainable Development in the Baltic Sea Region. A VASAB 2010 Contribution to Baltic 21. Baltic 21 Series No 9/98.

- DAMSGAARD, O., DOUCE, T. P., DRAHOS, Z., GERE, L., ILLÉS, I., JETMAR, M., KOMORNICKI, T., LOPEZ, I., PÉTI, M., PROKAI, R., RADVÁNSZKI, Á., RICZ, J., SALAMIN, G., SCHMIDT-SEIWERT, V., SCHÖN, P., SOMFAI, Á., SÜTŐ, A., TOMAY, K., VANAUTGAERDEN, L., and ZAUCHA, J. (2011) *The Territorial State and Perspectives of the European Union*. Background document for the Territorial Agenda of the European Union 2020. Hungarian Ministry of National Development and VÁTI Nonprofit Ltd, Budapest.
- DAO, H.; PLAGNAT, P.; ROUSSEAU, V.; ANGELIDIS, M.; BATZIKOU, S.; BAZOULA, V.; TSIGKAS, E.; VAN WELL, L.; STERLING, J.; SCHURMANN, C.; BÖHME, K.; GLÖRSEN, E.; BROCKETT, S. (2012): *INTERCO – Indicators of Territorial Cohesion*. Scientific Platform and Tools Project. Final Report. Luxembourg, Geneva: ESPON CU, University of Geneva
- DAVOUDI, S. (2005) *Understanding Territorial Cohesion? “Planning Practice and Research”*, 20 (4), pp. 433-441.
- DÜHR, S., COLOMB, C., and NADIN, F. (2010) *European Spatial Planning and Territorial Cooperation*. Routledge, London, New York.
- EEA(2010) *The Territorial Dimension of Environmental Sustainability. Potential Territorial Indicators to Support the Environmental Dimension of Territorial Cohesion*. EEA Technical report No 9/2010. European Environment Agency, Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- ESDP (1999) *European Spatial Development Perspective. Towards Balanced and Sustainable Development of the Territory of the European Union*. Agreed at the Informal Council of Ministers responsible for Spatial Planning in Potsdam, May 1000. Published by the European Commission. Luxembourg: Office for Official Publications of the European Communities.
- ESPON (2004) *Potentials for Polycentric Development in Europe*. ESPON Project 1.1.1, Luxembourg.
- ESPON (2005) *Final Report Revisited*. ESPON Project 3.3 “Territorial Dimension of the Lisbon-Gothenburg strategy”, Luxembourg.
- ESPON (2004), Part C: *New Tools and Instruments for European Spatial Analysis*. ESPON Project 3.1. “Integrated Tools for European Spatial Development”, Luxembourg.
- ESPON (2006) *Governance of Territorial and Urban Policies from EU to Local Level*. Final Report. ESPON project 2.3.2. May 2006, Luxembourg.
- ESPON (2006b) *Territorial Dimension of the Lisbon-Gothenburg strategy Final Report Revisited*. ESPON project 3.3.
- ESPON (2006c) *ESPON Atlas. Mapping the Structure of the European Territory*. Bundesamt für Bauwesen und Raumordnung, Bonn.
- ESPON (2007) *Feasibility Study on Monitoring Territorial Development Based on ESPON Key Indicators, Part A: Tentative Spatial Monitoring Report*, Final Report. Bundesamt für Bauwesen und Raumordnung, ESPON project 4.1.3.
- ESPON (2007b) *Feasibility Study on Monitoring Territorial Development Based on ESPON Key Indicators, Part B: Scientific Working Paper*, Final Report. Bundesamt für Bauwesen und Raumordnung, ESPON project 4.1.3.
- ESPON (2011) *ESPON CLIMATE - Climate Change and Territorial Effects on Regions and Local Economies in Europe*. Final Report. Applied Research 2013/1/4.

- ESPON (2012) ESPON Territorial Indicators. A First Selection of ESPON Territorial Indicators Based on the Final Results of the ESPON INTERCO Project. Working Paper. Epsn, Luxemburg (unpublished paper).
- ESPON (2012b) KITCASP - Key Indicators for Territorial Cohesion and Spatial Planning. Interim Report. Targeted Analysis 2013/2/20.
- ESPON (2012c) TANGO - Territorial Approaches for New Governance. Interim Report. Applied Research 2013/1/21.
- ESPON (2012d) TIPSE - Territorial Dimension of Poverty and Social Exclusion in Europe. Interim Report. Applied Research 2013/1/24.
- ESPON (2012e) TPM - Territorial Performance Monitoring. Final Report. Targeted Analysis 2013/02/13.
- ESPON (2013) INTERCO Indicators of Territorial Cohesion. Final Report. Scientific Platform and Tools Project 2013/3/2.
- ESPON (2013) ETMS - EU Territorial Monitoring System. Project Specification. Scientific Platform and Tools Project 2013/3/4.
- EU MINISTERIAL CONFERENCE ON TERRITORIAL DEVELOPMENT, (2004) Draft Conference Report.
- EU WORKING GROUP ON SPATIAL AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (2003) Managing the Territorial Dimension of EU Policies after Enlargement. Expert Document, retrieved from [http://www.bth.se/tks/ctup.nsf/\(WebFiles\)/2836F1D1B9B3F5A7C1256F4A0055C89B/\\$FILE/esdpenlargement.pdf](http://www.bth.se/tks/ctup.nsf/(WebFiles)/2836F1D1B9B3F5A7C1256F4A0055C89B/$FILE/esdpenlargement.pdf)
- EUROSTAT (2007): *Regions in the European Union. Nomenclature of territorial units for statistics. NUTS 2006/EU-27*. 2007 edition. Eurostat methodologies and working papers. ISSN 1977-0375. Luxembourg: Eurostat.
- FALUDI, A. (2004) Territorial Cohesion: Old (French) Wine in New Bottles?, *Urban Studies*, 41 (7), 1349-1363.
- FALUDI, A. (2005) Territorial Cohesion: An Unidentified Political Objective. Introduction to the special issue. *Town Planning review*, 76 (1), pp 1-13
- FALUDI, A. (2009) Territorial Cohesion under the Looking Glass: Synthesis Paper about the History of the Concept and Policy Background to Territorial Cohesion, European Commission. Regional Policy, Inforegio retrieved. 5<sup>th</sup> of June 2012 [http://ec.europa.eu/regional\\_policy/archive/consultation/terco/pdf/lookingglass.pdf](http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/archive/consultation/terco/pdf/lookingglass.pdf)
- FARRUGIA, N., and GALLINA, A. (2008) Developing Indicators of Territorial Cohesion. Research report 1/2008 of Federico Caffè Centre – Department of Society and Globalization, Roskilde: Roskilde University.
- GLØERSEN, E., and BÖHME, K. (2011) Storylines on Territorial Cohesion. *Nordregio News Issue 1*, October 2011.
- GRASLAND, C. (2008) European Territorial Cohesion Index. Recent Progress and New Perspectives. Presentation at the ESPON Workshop on Territorial Indicators and Indices. Luxembourg, 2 April 2008. retrieved on 4<sup>th</sup> of July 2012 from <http://www.espon.eu/export/sites/default/Documents/Events/Workshops/TerritorialApril2008/Claude-Grasland.pdf>.
- GROTH, N. B. (ed) (2001) *Cities and Networking The Baltic Sea Region*. Reports nr 8-2001, Danish Centre for Forest, Landscape and Planning, Hørsholm.

- GROTH, N. B., HANELL T., and NIELSEN B., (2000), Cities and Networking in the Baltic Sea Region. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Gdansk.
- GROTH, N. B (ed.) (1998) Urban Systems and Urban Networking – in the Baltic Sea Region. Report of a research seminar in Tartu, Estonia March 1998. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Gdańsk.
- HANELL, T., BENGIS, C., BJARNADÓTTIR, H., PLATZ, H., and SPIEKERMANN, K. (2000) The Baltic Sea Region Yesterday, Today and Tomorrow- Main Spatial Trend. A background study for VASAB 2010 PLUS. Spatial Development Action Programme. Nordregio Working Paper 2000:10, Stockholm.
- HELD J. (2011) Aspects of territorial cohesion in the EU Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region, in: Zaucha J., (Ed.), "Territorial Cohesion – Baltic Sea Region examples. Baltic contribution to the Revised Territorial Agenda of EU" „Ecoregion Perspectives”, Baltic 21 Series No. 2/2011, pp.22-25
- HÜBNER, D. (2011) Origin of territorial cohesion, in J. Zaucha (ed), Territorial Cohesion - Baltic Sea Region examples. Baltic contribution to the Revised Territorial Agenda of EU, Ecoregion Perspectives, Baltic 21 Series No. 2/2011 January, pp. 6-7.
- KETELS CH. (2009) State of the region report 2009, Baltic Development Forum in collaboration with the Nordic Council of Ministers (NCM) and the Nordic Investment Bank (NIB), Copenhagen/Helsinki
- MATCZAK, R., PARTEKA, T., and ZAUCHA J. (eds.), (2004) Creating The South Baltic Development Zone. Urząd Marszałkowski Województwa Pomorskiego, Gdańsk.
- MEDEIROS, E. (2011) Territorial Cohesion: A Conceptual Analysis. Institute of Geography and Spatial Planning (IGOT) Alameda da Universidade, retrieved on 4th of February 2012 from [http://ww3.fl.ul.pt/pessoais/Eduardo\\_Medeiros/docs/PUB\\_PAP\\_EM\\_Territorial\\_Cohesion.pdf](http://ww3.fl.ul.pt/pessoais/Eduardo_Medeiros/docs/PUB_PAP_EM_Territorial_Cohesion.pdf)
- MOLLE, W. (2007) European Cohesion Policy. Routledge, London.
- PLATZ, H. (ed.), (2001) Background documents for VASAB 2010 Plus Spatial Development Action Programme. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Gdańsk.
- PREZIOSO, M. (2008) Cohesion Policy: Methodology and Indicators Towards Common Approach. Romanian Journal of Regional Science, 2 (2), pp 1-32.
- ROSTOCKS T.(2010) In Place of an Introduction: Why the Baltic Sea Strategy? in: Ž. Ozoliņa, I. Reinholde, T. Rostoks (Eds.) "EU Strategy for the Baltic Sea Region: a year after and beyond", Zinātne, pp. 9-40
- SAMECKI P.(2009) Macro-regional strategies in the EU - A Discussion Paper presented by Commissioner Pawel Samecki in Stockholm on 18 September 2009 available at [http://ec.europa.eu/regional\\_policy/cooperate/baltic/pdf/macroregional\\_strategies\\_2009.pdf](http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/cooperate/baltic/pdf/macroregional_strategies_2009.pdf) (downloaded 20 August 2011)
- SCHMITT, P. and DUBOIS, A. (2008) Exploring the Baltic Sea Region. On territorial capital and spatial integration. Nordregio Report 2008:3, Stockholm
- SCHURMANN, C.; SPIEKERMANN, K. (2006): Accessibility analysis of the Baltic Sea Region. Final Report. Study for the BSR INTERREG IIIB Joint Secretariat within the framework of the preparatory process for the BSR Transnational Programme 2007-2013. Oldenburg/Dortmund: RRG, S&W.



- SCHÖN, P. (2005) Territorial Cohesion in Europe?, *Planning Theory & Practice*, 6 (3), pp.389-400.
- SCHYMIK C., KRUMEY P.(2009) EU Strategy for the Balti Sea Region Core Europe in the Northern Periphery, SWP Working Paper available at <http://www.cespi.it/GOVMED/krumrey.pdf> (downloaded 20 August 2012).
- SZLACHTA, J., and ZAUCHA, J. (2010) A New Paradigm of the EU Regional Development in the Context of the Poland's National Spatial Development Concepts. in: Churski P. and Ratajczak W. (Eds.) "Regional Development and Regional Policy In Poland: First Experiences and New Challenges of the European Union Membership", Part 1, Polish Academy of Science, Committee for Spatial Economy and Regional Planning, Warsaw, pp.153-171. also as a Working Paper 001/2010 Institute for Development available at [http://www.institut-rozwoju.org/WP/IR\\_WP\\_1.pdf](http://www.institut-rozwoju.org/WP/IR_WP_1.pdf).
- STEURER, R., and BERGER, G. ( 2010) The Lisbon Strategy and Sustainable Development Strategies across Europe: How Different Governance Arrangements Shape the European Coherence of Policy Documents. Discussion Paper 1-2010 of the Institute of Forest, Environmental, and Natural Resource Policy at the University of Natural Resources and Applied Life Sciences, Vienna.
- STIGLITZ, J. E., SEN, A., and FITOUSSI, J.-P. (2009) Report by the Commission on the Measurement of Economic Performance and Social Progress, retrieved on 1st of June from [http://www.stiglitz-sen-fitoussi.fr/documents/rapport\\_anglais.pdf](http://www.stiglitz-sen-fitoussi.fr/documents/rapport_anglais.pdf)
- TERRITORIAL AGENDA (2007) Territorial Agenda of the European Union - Towards a More Competitive and Sustainable Europe of Diverse Regions – Agreed at the Informal Ministerial Meeting on Urban Development and Territorial Cohesion on 24/25th May 2007,Leipzig, Germany, retrieved from <http://www.bmvbs.de/cae/servlet/contentblob/44188/publicationFile/11033/territorial-agenda-of-the-european-union-agreed-on-25-may-2007-accessible.pdf>.
- TERRITORIAL AGENDA (2011) Territorial Agenda of the European Union 2020 - Towards an Inclusive, Smart and Sustainable Europe of Diverse Regions – Agreed at the Informal Ministerial Meeting of Ministers Responsible for Spatial Planning and Territorial Development on 19th May, Hungary: Gödöllő, retrieved from <http://www.eu-territorial-agenda.eu/Reference Documents/Territorial-Agenda-of-the-European-Union-Agreed-on-25-May-2007.pdf>.
- VARTIAINEN, P. (2002) The Strategy of Territorial Integration in Regional Development: Defining Territoriality, "Geoforum", 18(1), pp. 117–126.
- VOGELIJ, J. (2010) Spatial Planning at the Heart of Territorial Cohesion. Paper presented at the ECTP-CEU/RTPI/ESPON Conference: "How Can European Spatial Planners Assess Territorial Cohesion?" on 21/05/2010, retrieved from: <http://www.rtpi.org.uk/item/3553>, accessed on 24.12.2011.
- VASAB (1994) Towards a Framework for Spatial Development in the Baltic Sea Region. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Denmark.
- VASAB (2001) VASAB 2010 Plus Spatial Development Action Programme. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Gdańsk.
- VASAB (2005) Gdańsk Declaration and Policy Document Connecting Potentials, Vision and strategies around the Baltic Sea 2010, 6th Conference of Minister for Spatial Planning and Development. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Gdańsk.
- VASAB (2009) VASAB Long-Term Perspective for the Territorial Development of the Baltic Sea Region. Towards Better Territorial Integration of the Baltic Sea Region

- and its Integration with Other Areas of Europe. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Riga.
- ZAUCHA, J. (1996) From Vision to Action. Vision and Strategies around the Baltic Sea, Stockholm.
- ZAUCHA, J. (1998) VASAB 2010 Transnational Co-operation in the Spatial Development of the Baltic Sea Region, in Ulrich Graute (ed.) „Sustainable Development for Central and Eastern Europe. Spatial Development in the European Context”, Springer-Verlag, Berlin, Heidelberg, New York.
- ZAUCHA, J., FEDOROV, G.M., LIMONOV, L.E., and ODING, N. (eds.), (2008) Severo-zapad Rossyi v Regione Baltiyskogo Moria: Problemy i perspektivi ekonomitsheskogo vzaimodeistviya i cotrudnitchestva. Kant University, Kaliningrad.
- ZAUCHA, J., and FISCHER, H. (2009) Spatial vision and strategies around the Baltic Sea Region."Informationen zur Raumentwicklung“, Heft 8/9 2009, pp. 621-628.
- ZAUCHA, J., and TÖRÖK L. (2011) A Balti-stratégia mint a makroregionális együttműködés első példája,(TheBalticSea Strategy as the first example of macro-regional co-operation) "Területi Statisztika"14.(51) 2011 November.
- ZAUCHA J., ŚWIATEK D., (2013) Place-Based Territorially Sensitive and Integrated Approach. Warsaw: Ministry of Regional Development.
- ZILLMER, S., and BÖHME, K. (2010) EU Regional Policy – Territorial Cohesion Objectives and Realities. Spatial Foresight, retrieved on 2nd of July from <http://www.regionalstudies.org/events/2010/may-pecs/papers/Zillmer.pdf>.

## 12.2. Statistics and other online references

BELSTAT (National Statistical Committee of the Republic of Belarus)

<http://belstat.gov.by>

Danmarks Statistik (Statistics Denmark)

<http://www.dst.dk/en>

Eesti Statistika (Statistics Estonia)

<http://pub.stat.ee>

European Environmental Agency (EEA)

<http://www.eea.europa.eu/>

European Regional Policy / Inforegio. Fifth Report on Economic, Social and Territorial Cohesion

[http://ec.europa.eu/regional\\_policy/sources/docoffic/official/reports/cohesion5/index\\_en.cfm](http://ec.europa.eu/regional_policy/sources/docoffic/official/reports/cohesion5/index_en.cfm)

EUROSTAT

<http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu>

Główny Urząd Statystyczny (Central Statistical Office Poland)

<http://www.stat.gov.pl>

HELCOM

<http://www.helcom.fi/>

Latvijas Statistika (Statistics Latvia)

<http://data.csb.gov.lv>

Lietuvos Statistikos (Statistics Lithuania)

<http://db1.stat.gov.lt>

Norwegian Social Science Data Services

<http://www.nsd.uib.no/nsd/english/>

OECD

<http://www.oecd.org>

ROSSTAT (Russian Federation Federal State Statistics Service)

<http://www.gks.ru>

Statistiska centralbyrån (Statistics Sweden)

<http://www.scb.se>

Statistisk sentralbyrå (Statistics Norway)

<http://www.ssb.no/en>

Statistisches Bundesamt (German Federal Statistical Office)

<https://www.destatis.de>

Tilastokeskus (Statistics Finland)

<http://www.stat.fi/>

UNECE: <http://www.unece.org/>

[www.espon.eu](http://www.espon.eu)

The ESPON 2013 Programme is part-financed by the European Regional Development Fund, the EU Member States and the Partner States Iceland, Liechtenstein, Norway and Switzerland. It shall support policy development in relation to the aim of territorial cohesion and a harmonious development of the European territory.

ISBN